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To/До
*RFP № REQ-KYV-24-0348 - Procurement of 5 Vehicle Driving Training Simulators
RFP № REQ-KYV-24-0348 - Закупівля 5 тренажерів для навчання водінню

RFP Issuance Date: October 31, 2024
Дата випуску Запиту на надання пропозиції : 31 жовтня 2024 року

Amendment No.1 Issuance Date: November 18, 2024
Зміна №1. Дата зміни: 18 листопада 2024 року

This Amendment is issued to/ Дані зміни поширюються на:
1- To answer the questions received before the Deadline for Receipt of Questions
1- Відповіді на запитання, отримані до Кінцевого терміну прийому запитань
The details of the amendment are as follows / Деталі до змін наступні:
1. Answers to the questions received from bidder’s:
1. Відповіді на запитання від учасників:
	 
	Question 
	Answer 

	Question 1
	What kind of scenarios do you want to train? Are there any parking scenarios planned? 
	Typical everyday scenarios (eg parking) in the use of grain logistics equipment which will help the user of the simulator build skills and competence. Our target audience - young students 15-19 years old without experience. So, the objective to teach them maximum and as much pre-packaged in the scenario is the better. Please, specify what’s included in your scenario.

	Question 2
	Any motion required for the simulator?
	Up to your proposal. The goal is to provide a simulator that gives trainees and users a real world experience

	Question 3
	Have you already identified the cities or areas you would like to be built in for the simulation?
	Not yet. 
Grain trucks are typically used to transport grain to port cities and port terminals such as Reni, Izmail, Odesa, or Chornomorsk in Ukraine.

	Question 3
	Where and when and what kind of HW Setup (Joystick) for the simulator training purposes do you need? (Steering wheel, joystick, keyboard)
	Open for your proposal. Equipment used in Ukraine is similar and standard to other Western European countries.

	Question 4
	What kind of assistance Systems should be implemented? 
Some trucks, cars and agriculture vehicles have assistance systems like ACC (Automatic cruise control) or TSR (Traffic Sign Recognition).
Depending on the integration and teaching of such systems, it will make a difference in the final price. Do you need any kind of such Systems for the simulators?

	Up to your proposal. The goal is to provide a simulator that gives trainees and users a real world experience.

	Question 5
	What is your preference regarding flexibility of the HW -> mobile vs. Fixed?
	No preference, the focus should be on ease of setup and maintenance.

	Question 6
	Should all 5 Simulators have the same setup?
	Not necessarily, but welcome to make alternative solutions with keeping in mind to make a different file for each solution and mark them as Option 1, Option 2, etc.

	Question 7
	What is the time frame for delivery?
	Preferably 2-7 months following signing of purchase order. Not necessary all 5 to be delivered in one go, it can be split in batches, please, specify in your proposal.

	Question 8
	How many screens and mirrors do you want?
	Up to your proposal. The goal is to provide a simulator that gives trainees and users a real world experience

	Question 9
	Is the picture that is put in RFP indicative?
	The RFP document states: “The picture shown here is for illustrative purposes only and does not reflect a brand, solution, or colour preference”.

	Question 10
	What is the budget?
	We don’t announce the budget for any of our procurements. You can provide a few options of different budgets and all they will be considered separately.

	Question 11
	There’re 5 classes of simulators: A,B,C,D,E. What class of simulators are you interested in?
	Please see response to question 10.

	Question 12
	To what level do you want to train drivers using these simulators?
	For this RFP, the simulators are to be placed in TVET schools to train 15 to 19 year old students, but their use can be expanded over time to help retrain or upskill experienced drivers.

	Question 13
	Does it have to represent a specific vehicle, or it can be generic? 
	It can be generic, but vehicles should be reflective of typical modern equipment used across Europe. 

	Question 14
	You consider not only a driver, but an operator of heavy machinery, don’t you?
	The target audience are companies involved in the grain and oilseed logistics supply chains. Here we typically see Articulated/Semi Truck and Trailers, telehandlers and front wheel loaders with buckets

	Question 15
	What languages should be included in the simulators?
	English at a minimum and ideally Ukrainian. Solutions shall be used in TVET schools in Ukraine and the ultimate audience are Ukrainian students who may not have a 2nd language.

	Question 16
	Would it be ok, to deliver the simulators to a city in the Ukraine close to the border of Poland? For example, Lviv?
	No, as we’ve mentioned in RFP, we need the simulators to be delivered DDP Ukraine to the exact Beneficiaries’ locations across Ukraine (5 locations). Exact delivery address and recipient to be provided later.

	Question 17
	Is it acceptable to propose to have the Ukrainian trainer in European country to teach end users how to initial operate the simulators?
And additionally remote trainings in English?
	The bidder shall outline in their proposal details which they believe will best suit the following required parameter in the RFP: “The bidder is expected to provide a turn-key solution and shall provide training and user instruction upon supply of the equipment”. 

	Question 18
	Could you please name the specific cities or regions within Ukraine where these simulators are intended to be deployed? This information would be helpful for logistics and planning.
	DDP Ukraine. Exact delivery address and recipient to be provided later.
The selected vendor will have the opportunity to adjust their final delivery budget as soon as we have finalized the exact locations of the recipient schools

	Question 19
	We understand that a VAT exemption applies per the USAID guidelines. Could you also confirm whether customs fees are applicable under this exemption, or if there are additional import fee exemptions specific to this procurement?
	Please contact a customs broker for advice on this matter
DAI ERA will provide Vendor with a copy of the registration card of the ERA for purchasing the goods, works and services, issued by the Secretariat of Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine and certified by the ERA stamp, and a copy of the procurement plan or an extract from the procurement plan certified by the ERA stamp.





Except as provided herein, all other terms and conditions of the RFP remains unchanged. 
За винятком випадків, передбачених цим документом, всі інші умови запиту залишаються незмінними
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